MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT

ROCKVILLE CAMPUS UPPER FIELD RESTORATION SERVICE
RFB NO.: 419-011
RFB CLOSING DATE AND TIME: JUNE 24, 2019 AT 3:00 PM
ADDENDUM #1

ISSUED DATE: JUNE 18, 2019

This Addendum is to provide answers to the questions raised at the Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Visit on June

17, 2018.

NOTE: Similar request for information that were received from different perspective firms have been
grouped under a single addendum item where appropriate, with a single comprehensive answer provided.

Item 1-1

Item 1-2

Item 1-3

Item 1-4

Question: Please clarify whether water is available on-site, and any charge to the Contractor for its

Answer:

use?

Water is available from two (2) fire hydrants, one on the north side of the field, and the
Other is on the south side of the field. Contractor shall provide back flow preventer and
hoses to distribute water. There is no charge for water usage.

Question: s electricity available on-site, and any charge to the Contractor for its use?

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

A duplicate outlet of 120V and 20 amp is available at the Maintenance Shed adjacent to
the field. There is no charge for power usage. However, if the demand is beyond the
capacity of the available outlet, the contractor shall make arrangements to bring power to
the site.

Is WiFi network available on-site?

A public WiFi network is available for Contractor’s use. The name of the network is MCPA.
No password is required.

Please clarify whether the Contractor must be a member of American Sports Builder
Association (ASBA) in addition to provide three (3) project references? Can this

requirement removed as the work is not to build the athletic field but for restoration?

Delete Section 2.2 Bidder’'s Qualification Requirement in its entirety, and replace

with the following:

2.2 Bidder’s Qualification Requirements
The Bidder shall have successfully completed at least six (6) athletic field
establishment with natural turf field of similar in size and scope, installed/




renovated by the Contractor in the last five years. Include referenced project details,
including project name, detailed description of the work performed, project owner’s
address, telephone number, location of the project, and date of project completion
in the bid submission.

Revise Attachment A — References, and reissued as attached. Please use revised Reference

Form for bid submission.

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged.

ok -

Patrick Johnson, MBA
Director of Procurement

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the Request for Bid
submission. Failure to return this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.

NOTE: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF RFP ADDENDA WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE OR E-
MAIL.

Company Name Authorized Signature

Date Printed/Typed Signature




MONTGOMERY COLLEGE - OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT
REQUEST FOR BID TITLE: ROCKVILLE CAMPUS UPPER FIELD RESTORATION SERVICE
8ID NUMBER: 419-011
BID OPENING DATE/TIME: JUNE 24, 2019 @ 3:00 PM

ATTACHMENT A — REFERENCES

REFERENCE (Revised on June 18, 2019)

Project Name

Brief Description of
the Project

Detailed Description
of the Work
Performed by Your
Firm

Project Owner

Project Owner’s
Address, City, State,
Zip Code

Project Owner’s
Contact Person.
Include Name, Title,
Phone Number and
Email address

Location of the Project

Date of Completion

NOTE: Use one form for each reference. References listed must be able to confirm the Bidder’s ability to provide
the services requested in this bid document.

References submitted by:

Company Name
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